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Alcala, Elena <ealcala@cccco.edu> Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 2:12 PM
To: Patty Donohue <pdonohue@ccctechcenter.org>
Cc: "Keeley, Mia" <mkeeley@cccco.edu>

Hi Patty,

 

After listening in last Friday’s meeting where you reviewed the non­credit application, I had some questions.
I spoke to our dean regarding the topic of having students be both credit and non­credit and what would be
done regarding how those students would fill out the application. Before we can even consider putting out
guidance regarding this issue I need to understand it better. Can you help me understand with answering my
questions below. I apologize for putting more work on your plate, I hope answering my questions won’t take
too much of your time.

 

1.      When a student complete the credit application, will the student be able to view non­credit courses (or
vise­versa)? If they can view non­credit, can they enroll?

2.      I remember you saying there was an “NC” in the student’s ID number if the student completes a non­
credit, is that right? If so, does that mean a student would have two ID numbers if the student completes both
applications?

3.      I see in the notes there is “standard, noncredit, both”. Is there an application being developed for students
who want both credit and/or non­credit or would the student need to choose either or.

 

I can see the problem this can create for students because some schools are implementing co­requisite
courses that are non­credit for courses that are credit. Combining a sequence of both non­credit and credit
sounds like a nightmare if where we are headed to is two separate applications with no ability for them to be
combined in special circumstances.

 

Elena Alcala, MPA

Educational Services

1102 Q Street, Suite 4400

Sacramento, CA  95811

ealcala@cccco.edu

916-327-0752
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Patty Donohue <pdonohue@ccctechcenter.org> Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 8:36 AM
To: "Alcala, Elena" <ealcala@cccco.edu>
Cc: "Keeley, Mia" <mkeeley@cccco.edu>

Hi Elena,
Please bear with me. I've had some family health issues over the past week and I'm clawing my way to the top of my
inbox (busy time!).  Look for a response to your questions ­ and some questions from the pilot colleges to the CO ­ within
a day or so. (I'd love to promise it by COB, but I have B2B meetings all day).  
Thanks for your patience.
Patty
[Quoted text hidden]
­­  
 

Patricia Donohue  
Product Manager, OpenCCC, CCCApply, SSO Proxy 
California Community Colleges Technology Center 
530­228­2446 | pdonohue@ccctechcenter.org 
3536 Butte Campus Drive, Oroville, CA 95965 
CCCApply Support:  www.ccctechnology.info

Alcala, Elena <ealcala@cccco.edu> Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 8:38 AM
To: Patty Donohue <pdonohue@ccctechcenter.org>
Cc: "Keeley, Mia" <mkeeley@cccco.edu>

Thank you for letting me know Patty. I had most of my questions answered in the meeting last Friday.

[Quoted text hidden]

Patty Donohue <pdonohue@ccctechcenter.org> Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 9:00 AM
To: "Alcala, Elena" <ealcala@cccco.edu>
Cc: "Keeley, Mia" <mkeeley@cccco.edu>

OK, great.  I will still make sure yours are included in the combined set of questions/concerns that have been proposed
regarding AB3101 and noncredit admissions.
 
Thanks,
P
[Quoted text hidden]
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